1: 34: 42 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

Hawk er

HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 1, 2010
1:34 p. m

called the House Finance Commttee neeting

to order at 1:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

M ke Hawker,
Bill Stoltze,
Bill Thomas Jr.,
Al | an Aust er man
M ke Doogan
Anna Faircl ough
Neal Foster

Les Gara

Reggi e Joul e

M ke Kelly
Wodi e Sal non

Co-Chair
Co-Chair
Vi ce-Chair

WIlliam Hogan, Conm ssioner, Departnment of Health and
Social Services; Alison Elgee, Assistant Conm ssioner,
Fi nance and Managenent Services, Departnment of Health and
Soci al Servi ces
PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE
None
SUMVARY
HB 300- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS
HB 302- APPROP: NMENTAL HEALTH BUDCGET

Department of Health and Social Services

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1

02/01/10 1:34 P. M



#hb300
#hb302
HOUSE BI LL NO. 300

"An Act making appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnent, for certain
prograns, and to capitalize funds; making suppl enenta
appropriations; mnmaking appropriations under art. [|X
sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Alaska; and
providing for an effective date."

HOUSE BI LL NO. 302

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and
capi tal expenses of t he state's i nt egrated
conprehensi ve nmental health program and providing for
an effective date."

1: 36: 02 PM

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES

WLLIAM HOGAN, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT COF HEALTH AND
SOCI AL SERVI CES, presented the departnent's FY2011 budget
overview. He referred to the "Executive Sunmary" (copy on
file). He defined the departnment's mssion; to pronote and
protect the health and wellbeing of all for a strong
Al aska. He attributed the mssion to the Al aska
Constitution.

Co-Chair Stoltze asserted that the constitution does not
contain the word "wellbeing.” He felt that verbiage
advanced "unprovoked good."

Comm ssi oner Hogan referred to the docunent titled "Al aska
Departnent of Health and Social Services 2010 Priorities"”
(copy on file). He enphasized that the departnent's goal is
productivity. He stated the department's focus has been to
help create productive famlies and individuals that
contribute to their comunities and beconme productive
menbers of society. He pointed out that the departnent has
studied outconmes to ensure that the progranms and services
provi ded produce these results.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Comm ssioner Hogan outlined the nmamin priorities of the
departnment: Substance Abuse, Health and Wellness, Health
Care Reform Long Term Care, and Vul nerabl e Popul ati ons. He
highlighted that the departnent's efforts to address
substance abuse have been focused in four ar eas:
prevention, early intervention, treatnent, and recovery. He
el aborated that as part of the Health and WlIness
priorities, the departnent focused on program cost
reducti on and prevention. Al aska has high rates of chronic
di sease, sexually transmtted diseases, and injuries. The
departnment has al so exam ned increased health care access,
trauma system enhancenent, energency preparedness, and the
health and social service inpact on communities that wll
experience large economc activity such as a mmjor gas
line. He addressed federal health care reform and noted it
wi || spur changes at the federal and state |evels.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the interests of Al aska are being
met in the proposed federal legislation and what are the
departnment's concerns. Conmm ssioner Hogan explained that
his office works actively with the governor's office in
Washington D.C. and the Alaska delegation to solicit
Al aska' s i nterests. He exenplified t wo | egi sl ative
proposals where Alaska's position is being advocated
through these channels. The first was the National Health
| nsurance Exchange. He believes a one size fits all node
would not work for Alaska. The Departnment is seeking
flexibility within the proposal to create Alaska's own
exchange. Secondly, he expressed concern with the proposed
increase for Medicaid to 133 percent of the poverty |evel
He asserted that the federal government should pay for the
entire increase.

Co-Chair Stoltze characterized the mnmeasure of success of
the Departnent's |obbying efforts as "fifty/fifty".
Comm ssi oner Hogan speculated that successful outcones
depend on the level of influence the state has at the
federal |evel. He concurred with the assessnent.

Comm ssi oner Hogan added that a Health Care Conmmi ssion has
been established by the Departnment and has released a
report of recommendat i ons for consi deration and
prioritization. He believes the Conmission is very usefu

in deciphering the federal health care reform | egislation

In addition, the Conm ssion thoroughly exam ned the four
key conponents of health care and delivery: access,
quality, cost, and prevention. He noted that the shortage

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



of health care workers in the state is a continuing
chal | enge.

1: 47: 08 PM

Comm ssi oner Hogan continued with issues concerning Long
Term Care. He pointed out that seniors are the fastest
grow ng population in the state. The departnent has been
working to ensure seniors have access to in hone care, a
hi gh quality nursing hone option, and pi oneer hones.

Comm ssi oner Hogan announced that the final priority area
deals with Wulnerable Al askans. He stated that includes
situations of abuse and neglect, juvenile justice, the
devel opnental ly disabled, and Safety Net Prograns run
t hr ough t he Di vi si on of Publ i c Assi st ance, i.e.
Suppl enmental Nutritional Assistance Program (SNAP), Hone
Heating Assistance. He highlighted the Famlies First
Initiative that identifies individuals with nental health
and substance abuse problens, who are about to |ose
tenporary assistance benefits. The program offers help to
those individuals and their famlies.

1: 50: 25 PM

Representative Austernman asked for an explanation of the
"envi ronment al heal th and tax". Comm ssi oner Hogan
expl ained the concept; as large scale econom c devel opnent
projects take place in an area it inpacts comunities and
famlies. He cited the oil pipeline and the associated
societal increase in alcohol abuse and donestic violence.
The department wants to take a proactive role to deal wth
potential problens during an econom c boom cycl e.

Representative Austernman asked for an explanation of the
steps taken to solve the fragnmented and un-coordinated
health care systemin Al aska. Comm ssioner Hogan noted that
the recommendations by the Health Care Commission are an
effort to address the problenms. He identified a mgjor
probl em as access to health care when needed; trying to
avoid energency room visits by increasing access to a
primary care physician.

1: 53: 32 PM

Representative Austerman believed that regarding Vul nerable
Popul ations the system is set up so that individuals and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



famlies never break out of the assistance cycle. Earning
and saving noney often disrupts benefits causing the
recipients to | ose the personal gains nade and dependent on
assi stance prograns once again. He wondered if it was a
| ack of coordination and policy between the federal and
state systens. Conmm ssioner Hogan stated that sone of the
problens are with federal requirenments. The department is
attenpting to recognize the barriers and not Il|et them
interfere with the individual's successful outcone. He
stressed that the departnent's objective was to avoid
creating dependence on prograns

1:56: 54 PM

Vi ce- Chair Thonas wondered how the system can be changed so
that convicted felons can be eligible for the personal care
assistant jobs. He related a constituent's situation.

Comm ssi oner Hogan pointed out that background checks are
required for all health care and social service providers.
He noted there are "barrier crimes" that prevent anyone
convicted of one gaining that type of enploynent. The
department can grant waivers depending on the situation.
The departnment mght rewite the regulations to allow for
nore flexibility yet keeping client safety a priority.

1: 59: 18 PM

Representative Gara renmarked that the Health Care
Comm ssion suggested that the legislature explore the
expansion of Community Health Care Centers as a key to
providing increased access to health care in Al aska. He
reported that Medicare conpensates Conmunity Health Care at
a much higher rate than private practice primary care and
provides low cost health care access. He felt that the
Comm ssi on should have nade a nuch stronger proposal as to
their role in a solution to health care delivery problens.
He wondered if there should be an expanded use of Conmunity
Health Centers to Medicare beneficiaries and for primry
care.

2:02: 12 PM

Conmi ssioner Hogan agreed that the twenty six federally
qualified Community Health Centers in Alaska are the
foundation of the health care system in the state. He
shared that they have a role to play in providing increased

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Medi care access especially to seniors. The departnent is
| ooking at the creation of a Mdicare access clinic. He
reported that the state |obbied congress to increase
Medicare rates by thirty five percent. However, even wth
the increase, many physicians are still unwilling to take
Medi care recipients. He was uncertain that Community Health
Centers get an enhanced Medicare rate over physicians.
Conmi ssi oner Hogan offered that the Conmm ssion was not able
to offer a definitive recommendation to expand Medicare
access at this tine.

2:05:35 PM

Representative Gara asked if the departnent has a plan this
year to expand nedical services through the Comunity
Health Centers. Comm ssioner Hogan related that he is not
aware of a specific increnent.

Co- Chair Hawker requested that Comm ssioner Hogan discuss
the difference between the tenure and |ongevity of
adm nistratively appointed conmissions as opposed to
| egislatively established comm ssions. Conm ssioner Hogan
replied that the Health Care Conm ssion established by the
adm nistration wll disband at end of this |egislative
session. The departnment was working with the Legislature to
establish the Health Care Commission in statute. Co-Chair
Hawker wondered if the commi ssion was necessary.

2:07:51 PM

Representative Fairclough wanted an overview of t he
departnment's wuse of stimulus funds. Conm ssioner Hogan
replied that an enhanced federal matching percentage in
Medicaid was part of the stinulus package. He explained
that the departnent received an increase in the federal
mat ch percentage to 61 percent, up from 50 percent of
federal matching funds. The state's general fund match has
decreased to 39 percent down from 50 percent. The change is
also due to Alaska's high unenploynent rate. He reported
that the federal match increase is set to expire at end of
the calendar year. He indicated the departnent anticipates
an additional six nonth extension of the increase.

Co-Chair Hawker explained that the governor's FY 2011
budget request assuned that the Federal Medical Assistance
Percentage (FMAP) rate increase wll be extended. He
announced that there would be an anendnent to recogni ze the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



hi gher rate of approximately $50 million if the increase is
not aut hori zed.

2:11:26 PM

Representative Austerman asked if the state saved $50
mllion in last vyear's DHSS budget due to the FMAP
i ncrease.

ALl SON EL GEE, ASSI| STANT COW SSI ONER, FINANCE  AND
MANAGEMENT  SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL
SERVI CES answered that the savings |ast year was
approximately $95 nillion, coverage for nine nonths. She
stated that $50 mllion reflects coverage for six nonths
and is too low The annual state Medicaid match totals
approxi mately $120 million.

Representative Austernan wondered what the FY 2012 total
woul d be. Ms. Elgee responded that if the enhanced funding
is renoved from the budget the state would replace

approximately $120 nmillion in federal funds wth general
f unds.
2:13: 08 PM

Representative Fairclough asked why there was not a
personal services |ine under the Suicide Prevention Counci
in the budget. She asked if the position has been vacant
for a year. Conm ssioner Hogan replied that the departnent
noved the responsibility for coordination and oversight of
the Council to the D vision of Behavioral Health. The
position has not been |eft vacant.

Ms. Elgee furthered that the transfer of staffing support

for the Council was done in FY 2009 and was only a
techni cal change. Representative Fairclough stated that the
Council clainmed that they hire the coordinator and the

position is currently vacant.
Comm ssi oner Hogan pl edged to investigate the nmatter.

2:16: 36 PM

Representative Gara repeated his frustration that it is
known that Comunity Health Centers were part of the
solution to the Medicare crisis. He wondered why it has not
been acted upon by the legislature. He contended that two

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



successive Commi ssions cane to the same reconmrendation
wi thout resulting action. He asserted that seniors on
Medi care are having an arduous time getting primary care
and the crisis is growi ng. Commi ssioner Hogan replied that
a one-time $1 mllion increment was received for Conmunity
Health Centers in FY 2009. He reiterated that he believes
it is inportant but |acks funding.

2:18: 59 PM

Co- Chair Hawker asked if Comunity Health Centers were
intended to be standalone private non-profits or wards of
the government. Conm ssioner Hogan replied that Comunity
Health Centers are private non-profits and receive base
grants from the federal governnment of approximately $650
thousand to provide primary care, dental and other health
servi ces.

2:21: 53 PM

Representative Doogan reflected on the $120 million figure
reported earlier and wondered how the nunber was
det er m ned.

Conmi ssi oner Hogan declared that out of the department's
$2.1 billion budget, approximately $1.2 billion is for
Medi cai d.

Ms. Elgee shared that Medicaid was made up of rmany
conponents and different prograns require different match
rates. The base match rates are established and paid for by
the federal governnent and cannot go lower than fifty
percent. In past years the federal government has provided
nore than a fifty percent match base rate but federal
mat ches have decreased to the mninmum | evel of 50 percent
in recent years. The Anmerican Recovery and Rei nvestnent Act
(ARRA) funding does not apply to any program that currently
receives an enhanced match rates, i.e., Tribal Health
rei nbursenents and the Children's Health Insurance Program
ARRA funding [stimulus funds] only applies to Medicaid
prograns that receive base match rates. Under the ARRA
legislation the state received an increase to the 61
percent match rate up fromthe fifty percent base rate for
some Medicaid prograns. The $120 mllion reflects the
difference between a fifty percent and a sixty one percent
mat ch.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Comm ssioner Hogan referenced the "Fiscal Year Strategic
Plan® (copy on file). He highlighted specific goals and
outcones. He cited substance abuse as an exanple of how the
department assessed its prograns by focusing on goals and
outcones. The departnent is focusing on four outconmes in
the area of substance abuse: reducing the incidence of
fetal alcohol spectrum disorder, reducing substance abuse
rel ated accidents, reducing substance abuse related viol ent
crime, and reducing substance abuse related suicides. The
departnment uses very specific neasures and relies on the
data to determine progress and set benchmarks to achieve
reduction in the rates. He stressed that the departnment's
role is to reduce incidents in the population.

2:29:04 PM

Co-Chair Hawker alluded to the involvenent of the
Depart ment of Law, Depart ment of Corrections, and
Department of Public Safety with the Governor's donestic
vi ol ence and sexual assault initiative as the "prosecution”
piece of the initiative. He asked where DHSS fits in wth
the initiative as the prevention and protection piece. He
asked the Comm ssioner what departnment should house the
i ndi vidual that oversees the initiative. Conm ssioner Hogan
believed his departnent has a role to play in creating
solutions to the problem along with the Departnment of
Education and Early Developnent. He identified prevention
activities through the Division of Public Health, helping
victinms of donmestic violence and tackling substance abuse
through an array of progranms provided by DHSS as parts of
the departnent's contribution to the initiative. He
believed that the position should be located in the
Department of Law along with a steering commttee to forma
coor di nat ed approach.

2:33: 35 PM

Representative Joule stated that he appreciated the
spotlight on the donestic violence and sexual assault
problem He felt it enconpassed tackling other pressing
probl enms such as substance abuse in an integrative approach
t hat involves prevention, cure, and puni shnent.

2:35: 52 PM

Representati ve Fai r cl ough stat ed she has been in
communi cation with the governor to coordinate an effort to

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



di scuss a nore inclusive approach to the donestic violence
initiative that includes the areas of nental heal t h,
subst ance abuse, education and health and human servi ces.

2:37: 35 PM

Representative Gara asked that out of the $1.2 billion
expenditures on Medicaid if roughly $400 million were state
funds and $800 mllion were federal funds. Conm ssioner
Hogan affirned

Representative Gara referred to the substance abuse
increment (page 14 of the "Executive Summary") of $2.2
mllion and noted the increase was devoted to distinct
areas of substance abuse. He wondered if any nobney was
being provided to reduce the waiting lists for all alcohol
and substance abuse treatnent prograns. Comm ssioner Hogan
reported that nore noney nay be needed to reduce the
waiting lists. He stated that it was a challenge to neet
all of the needs with the funds provided and took a
strategi c approach to allocating the funds. In |ight of the
fiscal <constraints the departnent focused on the four
out conmes stated earlier.

2:40: 57 PM

Representative Gara reiterated his frustration with the
substance abuse treatnment waiting lists. He suggested
consolidating the lists to gain a conplete assessnent of
the needs. Conm ssioner Hogan agreed that if the needs of
the waiting lists are understood in its entirety than a
plan to provide nore services based on actual need can be
inplemented to shorten the lists. He exenplified that
residential needs were in nore demand than outpatient
servi ces.

Representative Joul e requested additional information about
substance abusers on waiting lists by court order.
Comm ssi oner Hogan stated he would provide the information.
He nentioned that the departnent was creating a substance
abuse Medicaid waiver. The waiver nmay only provide limted
services but the additional fifty percent federal funds
avai lable if established, would help to expand servi ces.

2:43: 15 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Comm ssioner Hogan referred to the Organization Chart on
page 6 of the "Executive Sunmary" (copy on file) and
described the executive managenent and structure of the
department. He identified: Ward B. Hurlburt, MD. Chief
Medical Oficer/Director of Public Health; WIlliam J.
Streur, Deputy Comm ssioner for Medicaid and Health Care
Policy, dCday Butcher, Public Information Manager; WIda
Laughl i n, Legislative Relations; Tara Horton, Speci al
Assistant Patrick Hefley, Deputy Conm ssioner for Famly,
Community & Integrated Services; Allison M El gee,
Assi stant Conm ssioner for Finance Managenment Servi ces.

He also noted that the departnment works actively with the
various boards and conmssions particularly wth those
related to the Mental Health Trust Authority. The
departnment works closely with the Authority and is in
agreenent with themninety five percent of the tine.

Comm ssi oner Hogan cited page 7 of the "Executive Summary"
(copy on file). He hi ghl i ght ed t he departnent's
acconplishnents. He listed the Famly-to-Famly Program
Al aska Heating Assistance Program Bring the Kids Hone
initiative, Senior Long Term Care, and Health Care Reform
as the departnent's achi evenents. Conmm ssioner Hogan noted
t hat the Alaska Heating Assistance Program serves
households with incomes at 225 percent of the federal
poverty gquidelines. He stressed the success of the Bring
the Kids Hone initiative. The nunber of children in out-of-
state residential placenment is now 110 down from 450 over a
t hree year peri od.

Comm ssi oner Hogan remarked that the Senior Long-Term Care,
Senior and Disabilities Services, Home and Community Based
Wai vers, and Adult Preventive Dentistry Prograns are anong
the departnents successes. He opined that the departnent
excelled in HIN1 [ Swi ne Fl u] preparedness.

Comm ssi oner Hogan noted the departnment's efforts to work
with the tribal health organizations to maximze Mdicaid
revenue and federal reinbursenent.

2:51:53 PM

Comm ssioner Hogan <continued the discussion wth the
departnment's Key challenges on page 9 of the "Executive
Summary" (copy on file). He nentioned that under Vul nerable
Popul ations, the Bring the Kids Home project faced
chal l enges in developing in-state residential and conmunity

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



based treatnent options. He added that workforce issues
continue to be problematic with vul nerabl e popul ati ons.

Co- Chai r Hawker expressed concern regarding federal
assessnment paynents for non-conpliance of the Indian Child
Welfare Act. He queried the status of the settlenent.
Comm ssi oner Hogan reported that the departnent is working
with tribal partners to ensure requirenents for the Indian
Child Welfare Act are inplenented and relations with the
tribal partners were inproved. He pointed out that results
varied around the state. He acknow edged the departnent's
past failure.

Co-Chair Hawker clarified that the settlenent requires the
state to pay $1.2 nmillion each for FY 2010, FY 2011, and FY
2012. He enphasized the size of the paynents and thought
that the issue was significant enough for discussion wth
the entire Finance Committee. He attributed failure on the
part of the Ofice of Children's Services (CCS).

2:57:07 PM

Comm ssi oner Hogan pointed out that child protection was a
difficult job and acknowl edged nore work had to be done.

Representative Gara talked about the need to add social
workers to OCS as | ndependent Living Coordinators for youth
comng out of foster care. He noted that there are only
four for the entire state. He expressed disappointnent at
the poor statistics regarding youth transitioning out of
foster care. He asked why there are no increases in
| ndependent Living Coordinators [social workers] in this
year's budget. Conmi ssioner Hogan stated that it is
difficult to retain social workers in the OCS area. He
found it unreasonable to ask for increased positions if the
departnment cannot retain enough OCS social workers at
current staffing levels. He offered to have further
di scussions to inplenent inprovenents in the transitional
prograns within foster care. Representative Gara hoped that
will continue as a discussion in the DHSS subcomm ttee. He
suggested that "burn out"” due to |arge casel oads m ght be
an issue with non-retention of social workers. Comm ssioner
Hogan replied that the departnment has inplenmented neasures
to support social workers.

3:03:14 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Representative Fairclough recalled that she served on a
previ ous DHSS subcommttee and discussed the retention
probl em She suggested that often the problem is not just
with caseload but working in a toxic environnent every day.
She suggested that positive professional experiences should
be interspersed in their routine.

3:06: 01 PM

Comm ssi oner Hogan af firned.

Comm ssi oner Hogan directed attention to the Overall Budget
Requests on page 13 of the "Executive Summary" (copy on
file). He pointed out that the overall budget reflects a
3.5 percent increase with a 6 percent increase in genera
funds. Mst of the increase is being driven by growth in
Medi cai d.

3:08: 33 PM

Representative Kelly wondered where the departnent would
make cuts if no increase was avail able. Conmm ssioner Hogan
stated he would start with Medicaid. It makes up nore than
55 percent of the budget. He offered three choices to
determne cuts: eligibility, change the rates providers are
pai d, and change access to the type and anobunt of services
avai |l abl e. The other 45 percent of the budget would be nore
difficult to determne. The departnent would work toward
nore perfornmance based fundi ng.

Representative Kelly comented that ignoring the Pernmanent
Fund Dividend, 30 percent of Al askans are being supported
by the government. He wondered if this figure was high and
how to end the "dependence rut."

3:12:43 PM

Comm ssioner Hogan stated the departnent is trying to
pronote i ndependence through prograns like Famlies First.
He thought that the 30 percent figure was high.

Co- Chair Hawker recognized the presence of Anchorage Mayor
Dan Sul livan.

3:15: 36 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Representative Gara asked if there was a way to save nobney
by having higher incone recipients receiving services to
pay nore. Conm ssioner Hogan answered that the departnent
was doing that where allowed such as with residents of the
Pi oneer Hone.

Representative Kelly wondered about drug testing for those
on public assistance. He felt this could help stop the
cycl e of dependence.

3:20: 30 PM

Comm ssi oner Hogan appreciated the coments and was al so
frustrated by the addiction problem He noted that the

Clitheroe Center is a good exanple for involuntary
treatment. He also commented that this is the "Year of
Public Safety"” and hopes there will be a "Year of Substance

Abuse, Prevention, Treatnent, and Recovery" in the future.

3:22: 57 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if Representative Keller's bill [HB
259] requires mandatory drug testing for public assistance.
Comm ssioner Hogan stated the departnment was hel ping
Representative Keller so he can draft the |legislation
wi thin federal guidelines. He was unsure if it was |egal.

Co-Chair Stoltze anecdotally related that nedical providers
conplain about Medicaid patients not showing up for
appointnments. He wondered if they can be charged a fee.
Comm ssioner Hogan reported that he has heard simlar
conplaints regarding Medicaid patients not showing up for
their appointnments. He speculated that l|egally the doctor
cannot take financial recourse. He agreed to investigate
further.

3:26:48 PM

Representative Fairclough shared that a fee was set up for
patients of the Southcentral Foundation that did not show
up for their appointnents. She noted transportation
problems with disabled and the elderly. Comm ssioner Hogan
wondered if they were Medicaid patients.

Representative Fairclough <cited increases in the DHSS

budget for Information Technol ogy Services. She asked if
there was unduplicated nunbers for people accessing

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



mul tiple services from DHSS. Conm ssioner Hogan announced
that the departnment recently created a master client index.
He stated he would send her an unduplicated count of
reci pi ents. Representati ve Fai rcl ough st at ed t he
information could help provide nore coordinated care for
individuals or famlies in need of nultiple services.

3:30:42 PM

Co-Chair Hawker directed attention to page 25 of the
"Executive Summary" (copy on file) that is a historic |ook
at Medicaid expenditures from FY 1991 to FY 2011. He
poi nted out that the expenditures junped from $173 mllion

to $1.2 billion in twenty years. During the past severa
years 2004-2009 the expenditures were static due to efforts
to control costs. In FY 2009 a spike occurred and was

mai ntained in FY 2010. He wondered what the causes were
Comm ssi oner Hogan speculated that the Medicaid spike is
directly related to the economc downturn and an increase
in utilization. He added that there has also been sone
increase in the rates paid to providers.

Co-Chair Hawker notified the conmttee that he would I|ike
to reauthorize the private contractor Janet dark's
prof essional services to help reconcile the Medicaid cost
proj ection process.

3:36: 59 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze noved that the House Finance Conmittee Co-
Chair Hawker be authorized to enter into a contract
extending Janet O ark's professional services contract for
one year in an anmount not to exceed $25,000. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

3:37:48 PM

Representative Gara observed that the Medicaid spike
mentioned from years 2008 wuntil 2011 was in federa
spending while state spending remai ned unchanged. Co-Chair
Hawker replied that he was referring to the aggregate costs
of services provided.

3:41: 04 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



Comm ssi oner Hogan concluded that he attenpts to bal ance
the departnent's social mssion with a business mssion so
Al aska gets the return on its investnent in DHSS.

Representative Joule offered that if the state wants to
make meaningful inroads the focus should be on prevention
and job opportunities.

Co- Chair Hawker enphasized nore focus should be placed on
addi cti on.

#

ADJ OQURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:44 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 02/01/10 1:34 P. M



